

AGENCY CONSULTATION MEETING – MAY 2022

MINUTES

25.05.2022

12.00PM

Microsoft Teams Virtual Meeting

ATTENDEES	Alasdair Cameron (Goodman), Caitlyn D’Arcy (Goodman), Luke Ridley (Goodman), Lachlan O’Reilly (Goodman), Carl Vincent (ErSed), Kiera Plumridge (SLR Consulting), Robert Walker (Council), Justine Clarke (WaterNSW), Maria Divis (DPE)
MINUTES TAKER	Kiera Plumridge

ITEM	DISCUSSION
Welcome and Introductions	Kiera Plumridge - Welcome and outline of the meeting agenda.
Upcoming Developments	Alasdair Cameron – Updates as per slides.
Progress & Upcoming Works - Lots 1A	Lachlan O’Reilly – All building updates as per slides.
Progress & Upcoming Works - Lots 1B/1C	Luke Ridley – All building updates as per slides.
Progress & Upcoming Works - Lots 2A	Luke Ridley – All building updates as per slides.
Progress & Upcoming Works - Lots 2B	Luke Ridley – All building updates as per slides.
Progress & Upcoming Works - Lots 3A	Caitlyn D’Arcy – All building updates as per slides.
Progress & Upcoming Works - Lots 3B	Caitlyn D’Arcy – All building updates as per slides.
Progress & Upcoming Works - Lots 4E	Luke Ridley – All building updates as per slides.
Upcoming Works - Building 3C	Caitlyn D’Arcy – DA updates as per slides.
Upcoming Works - Building 5A & 5B	Caitlyn D’Arcy – DA updates as per slides.
Progress & Upcoming Works - OWIE	Alasdair Cameron – All building updates as per slides.
Environmental Performance	Luke Ridley/Alasdair Cameron/Carl Vincent – Updates as per slides, audio issues for CV so updates handled by Goodman members.
Safety	Luke Ridley – Safety incident as per slide.
Consultation and Community Interactions	Kiera Plumridge – No complaints, enquiries or communications received or transmitted within the most recent reporting periods. Lachlan O’Reilly – notes change of address required on slide. Kiera Plumridge – slide updated for new address and updated enquiry form weblink.
Stakeholder Feedback and Questions	Luke Ridley - updates on site visits.

ITEM	DISCUSSION
Meeting Closed 12.20PM	